
 1

 

 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
June 27, 2012 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the June 13, 2012 Board Meeting. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
b. Finance Committee Minutes 

 
 
7. Public Hearing for the adoption of rate changes per Proposition 218. 

Written protests must be received by Casitas prior to the close of the 
public hearing.  Adoption of the following resolution cannot occur if  there 
is a majority protest against the rate increases. 

 



 2

 The President of the Board may restrict the length of time to three minutes 
 to address the Board. 
 

a. Public Hearing 
 

b. Resolution adopting revisions to the Rate and Regulations for 
Water Service. 

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 

 
c. Resolution approving the preliminary assessment for the revision to 

the Rates and Regulations for Water Service and adopting the 
notice of exemption. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
8. Public Hearing for the adoption of the 2012-2013 Budget. 
 

a. Public Hearing  
 
b. Resolution adopting the general fund budget, debt service fund and 

Mira Monte water assessment district fund budgets for the Fiscal 
Year ending June 30, 2013. 

  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
9. Resolution establishing the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year ending 
 June 30, 2013. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Resolution fixing a tax rate for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 and authorizing the 
 President of the Board to execute a certificate requesting the Ventura 
 County Board of Supervisors to levy such a tax. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
11. Recommend approval of the request from Ojai Valley Sanitation District to 

install SCADA radio repeaters at the hoist house on top of Casitas Dam 
and at the Rincon chlorination station. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for May, 2012. 
b. News Articles. 
c. Investment Report 



 3

 
13. Closed Session 
 

 a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case). 

 

14. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

June 13, 2012 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held June 13, 2012 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Baggerly, Word, Bergen and Kaiser were 
present. Director Hicks was absent. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General 
Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  
There were two staff members and no members of the public in attendance.  
President Baggerly led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments 
 

None 
   
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that pools are drying up on the river.  We only had 
about 15 inches of rain this winter.  There is about 1.5 cfs running through 
Robles and it is barely reaching the Land Conservancy pool.  Below that is drying 
up.  This is not unusual.  At Robles there are six or seven small trout and that 
area will likely dry up by the end of the summer.  There are no plans for rescue at 
this time.  That determination is up to NMFS. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum then provided an update on the fire inside the building at 
the Rincon Pump plant.  It seems that something with the VFD’s got too hot and 
it smoked some things.  We are working to get that fixed and hope to see some 
warranty conditions met. There was an alarm condition signaled in the scada and 
the situation was handled well by our staff.  We have brought in an individual to 
take pictures and assess how this happened.  We did not lose water supply or 
the ability to pump. This only affected one pump and the other pumps carried the 
load. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that he and some board members attended the 
meeting of the watershed council this morning on water quality TMDL algae.   
Some of the things that were said in the video on dewatering in the river were 
pointed directly at pumpers in the river as the cause for the dewatering. The 
grant that the three agencies are looking at for the groundwater study will look at 
what portion is pumping or is water sliding underneath and popping out at Foster 
Park and Casitas Springs. 
 

The wine festival came off very well this Sunday.  It was well attended and   
Rotary did a great job putting everything together.  They will be a good partner 
for the next five years. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 



 2

President Baggerly explained that the conversation with Shirley from the 
regional board was troubling.  One of the issues was if the known subterranean 
channel will be an issue for diversions and flow pumping.  It can have an impact 
like it did in Carmel.  Another issue was if this local groundwater assistance grant 
will look favorably at the issue if EPA sees it is a positive venture or outcome of 
the agencies having an mou or moa.  EPA can step in any time.  If state board 
decides Ventura River is a subterranean river that could be used to regulate 
groundwater pumpers.  They would have to get a water right.  Mr. Wickstrum 
explained that it is not well understood by many and this may provide answers.   
 

President Baggerly called everyone’s attention to an article in the June 7 
V.C. Reporter.  The title, as can be seen in the copy I am going to pass out for 
each of you and staff is A Radioactive Nightmare.  One of the key findings 
presented is that the water being used for emergency cooling of the damaged 
nuclear reactors in Japan is picking up significant amounts of radiation and 
transporting it via North Pacific currents to our west coast.  In addition, 
radioactive particles can move from the water surface up into the air mass, and, 
then, travel inland with the onshore westerly winds.  As the radioactive particles 
move inland, they can contaminate anything on the surface such as open bodies 
of water like Lake Casitas.  At this time, I would like to ask my fellow board 
members and General Manager to read the article and think about steps we 
might take to verify the findings and conclusions presented.  Also I would like to 
suggest that some thought be given to asking state and federal agencies 
responsible for water quality to verify the findings and conclusions presented.  
Finally, if they are verified, we will be left with the question about what steps can 
be taken to help protect Lake Casitas.  
 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the May 23, 2012 Board Meeting. 
b. Resolution approving membership in American Society of Safety 

Engineers in the amount of $200. 
c. Recommend approval of Leak Relief in the amount of $591.36 to 

Pamela White. 
 

The consent agenda was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director 
Word and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
  Resolution is numbered 12-23. 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Kaiser and 
passed, the bills were approved. 



 3

6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
b. Recreation Committee Minutes 
c. Executive Committee Minutes 
d. Finance Committee Minutes 

 
Director Word brought attention to the comments regarding leak relief and 

suggested this may be the time to look at that program.  The water is going 
through the meters and we are not charging under this program and we may 
want to look at if we want to retain this program.  President Baggerly asked if 
other districts have leak relief.  Mr. Wickstrum explained many do not.  We 
emphasize that it there is a problem with your plumbing on your side of the meter 
you have to take care of it.  Director Word explained that the City of Ventura will 
drop your rate back one tier.  Mr. Wickstrum explained this can be discussed 
further in Executive Committee. 
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Recommend approval of the payment to the Bureau of Reclamation in the 

amount of $317,944.82 for the M&I and interest portion of the Safety of 
Dams obligation.       APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved.  
 
8. Discussion regarding the scheduling of Board meetings through the 

summer months. 
 
 The Board discussed various scheduling conflicts through the summer 
months and it was determined that there is no need to alter the Board meeting 
schedule at this time.   
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for April, 2012. 
c. 2011 Robles Progress Report. 
d. News Articles. 
e. Investment Report 

 
Director Kaiser suggested checking with County Office of Emergency 

Services to see if radiation is on their radar.   
 

President Baggerly moved the meeting to closed session at 3:42 p.m. 
 



 4

10. Closed Session 
 

 a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case). 

 
President Baggerly reconvened the meeting in open session at 4:00 p.m. 

stating there was nothing to report. 
 
11. Adjournment  
 

President Baggerly adjourned the meeting at 4:00 p.m. 
 

 
 
 
      ________________________ 
      Bill Hicks, Secretary 



































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 19, 2012 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Water Resources Committee Meeting of June 18, 2012 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.   

Director Baggerly and Director Hicks.   
Staff – Ron Merckling 
Public – None 

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board Comments.  

Director Hicks commented on the water park and that the filter media change out 
seemed to have a positive result on the water quality in the features. 
 

4. Manager Comments.   
The General Manager provided information gathered to date on the State and Federal 
efforts to monitor radioactivity from the Fukushima disaster.  Air quality monitoring has 
been intense and continuing with no change reported to date, according to Kurt Souza, 
California Department of Public Health.  

 
5. Crop Report Delinquency – Billing Adjustment Request from David Flores and 

Nicolosa Ruiz. 
The Committee discussed the requirements to receive an agricultural water rate, in 
particular the filing of a crop report in a timely manner.  The filing of an annual crop 
report is required by the terms of the Repayment Contract with the Bureau of 
Reclamation.  Casitas submits this information in March of each year.  Staff spends a 
considerable effort to gather annual crop reports that are not filed on time, sending out 
additional letters and making phone calls before eventually notifying the customer that 
the agricultural rate is reclassified to the residential rate.  After receiving the first bill at 
the residential rate the customer then provides the crop report and asks to be 
retroactively reclassified.   
 
The above property owners failed to submit the crop report after two letters and 
responded on June 7, 2012, after receiving a large water bill.  This was the third 
delinquency in six years.  The customer’s letter requests a retroactive adjustment of 
the water bill and states personal reasons for not complying with the request for crop 
information. 



 
Staff will consider the request for retroactive bill adjustment and continue to improve 
on communicating with our agricultural customers.  No further action by this committee 
or the Board at this time. 
 

6. UCSB’s Bren School of Environmental Science & Management Project Proposal 
on Sustainable Water Use in the Ventura River Watershed. 
The General Manager reported that he received notice from Lorraine Walters, Ventura 
River Water Council, that the Bren School has a project proposal project by a group of 
Masters students and we have two days to comment on the project.  The Committee 
discussed the lack of time for review and comment.  The Committee discussed the 
relevance of the project work, the use of a simulation model with data inputs, and the 
approaches taken in the project description.  It is noted that Paul Jenkins is considered 
as the client for the project group.  While Casitas has no comment at this time, the 
Committee will be interested in the project. 



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 18, 2012 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of June 15, 2012 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    
 Director Bergen and Director Word  

 Staff – Steve Wickstrum and Denise Collin 
   

2. Public comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments. 

The Committee was informed of a recent (6/13/2012) call to action by AWCA and CSDA 
to protect agencies from losing $250 million by the Governor’s suspension of negotiated 
pass through agreement funding.  While Casitas receives a small amount of this funding 
($18k in 2012), Casitas would support the call to action.  The General Manager will issue 
letter to local legislators. 
 

4. Review of the Financial Statement for May 2012. 
The Committee reviewed the financial statement for May 2012.  There were no 
discrepancies to report.   

 
5. Review of the Water Consumption for May 2012. 

The Committee had reviewed the May water consumption numbers during the May 
Finance Committee meeting.  Denise Collin reported that the June water consumption 
numbers had exceeded 15,000 acre-feet. 

 
6. Review of the draft budget for FY 2012-13. 

There were no further revisions to the draft budget, which is scheduled for Board 
consideration of adoption on June 27, 2012. 
 

7. Review of Prop 4 appropriations limit for fiscal year ending June 30, 2013. 
Denise Collin presented the documentation for Prop 4 appropriations limit.  This item is to 
be moved to the Board of Directors for consideration of adoption.  
 



 2

8. Ojai Valley Sanitary District request to install radio repeaters on District property. 
The General Manager presented a proposal by Ojai Valley Sanitary District to install radio 
repeaters on the structure atop Casitas Dam at the hoist house and at the Rincon 
Chlorination Station.  The purpose of the repeaters is to provide OVSD with better 
SCADA transmission from their treatment plant to their main office.  The repeaters will be 
in a small enclosure mounted to each building and with a 20” long antenna mounted to 
either the hand railings or the roof of the building.  The proposal is fully supported by staff 
and reciprocating a similar approval that occurred between OVSD and Casitas several 
years ago.  This request must be licensed by the Bureau of Reclamation.  This proposal 
will be forward to the Board for consideration.  If approved, staff will send a letter of 
support to the Bureau of Reclamation, with any relevant conditions, and OVSD will apply 
separately for the license.  



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 21, 2012 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Water Rate and Service Charge Adjustments – FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14   
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider public comment and move to adopt the 
proposed water rate and service charge adjustments that become effective on July 1, 2012, and 
July 1, 2013, during the regular meeting of the Board of Directors on June 27, 2012. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In 2008, the Board of Directors accepted the Water Rate Study that was prepared by Raftelis 
Financial Consultants, Inc., in which there were recommended changes to the District water rate 
structure in 2008 and additional changes in the subsequent years.  The District did adopt the 
Raftelis recommended changes to water rate and service charges in 2008, but did not adopt the 
recommended rate changes in subsequent years.  Since 2008, the District has been able to 
balance expenditures with revenues and complete many vital projects without rate increases.  
  
During the preparation of the FY 2012-13 Budget, the Finance Committee recognized a financial 
budget gap that is primarily related to a decrease in water sales, rising expenses and the new 
annual expense for the Safety of Dams payment obligation. The Finance Committee has 
suggested reinitiating the Raftelis recommendation for rate increases in subsequent years with 
a 3% increase in water rates and a 6% increase in service charges for FY 2012-13.  The 
Finance Committee had considered a 6% increase in water rates for FY 2012-13 to address the 
full budget gap, but has instead suggested that the District adopt water rate increases of 3% in 
FY2012-13 and 3% again in 2013-14.  
 
The revenue that is anticipated from the 6% increase in the service charge is to be directed 
toward the annual payments to the Bureau of Reclamation for the Safety of Dams modification 
of Casitas Dam.  The annual payments are new expenses in the District’s budget that are 
separate and different from the Ventura River Project repayment.  The District had completed 
the Ventura River Project repayment in February 2012.    
 
The proposed changes to the water rates and service charges have been appropriately noticed 
to the public in accordance with the requirements of Proposition 218, providing adequate time 
and ability for customers to submit a protest letter, and noticing that a public hearing will be 
conducted by the Board of Directors on June 27, 2012. 
 
Conclusion.    
The Finance Committee has concurred with staff that the adjustments to the water rates and 
service charges be applied to the proposed FY 2012-13 budget revenue and further 
adjustments to the water rates be approved for FY 2013-14, and that the said adjustments to 
water rates and service charges be considered for adoption after a public hearing during a 
scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors on June 27, 2012. 
 
If there are any questions in regard to this matter, please do not hesitate to discuss any and all 



questions with me. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING REVISIONS TO THE RATES AND 

REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviewed the Rates and Regulations for Water 
Service and agreed to adopt the revisions for the Rates and Regulations effective July 1, 
2012; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it has been determined by the Casitas Board of Directors that it 
would be in the best interest to revise the rates and regulations for water service; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Casitas Board of Directors finds that, pursuant to California 
Constitution Article XIIIC, Sections 1(e)(7), the fees and charges established by this 
Resolution as property-related fees imposed in accordance with the provisions of Article 
XIID and, therefore, not taxes subject to the requirements of California Constitution 
Article XIIIC, Section 2. 
 
 WHEREAS, the increase in rates will be used to meet operations and maintenance 
costs, purchase of equipment or materials, meeting financial reserve needs and obtaining 
funds for capital projects, necessary to maintain service within existing service areas. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors have conducted a public hearing in 
accordance with Proposition 218 and they have found there was not a majority protest to 
the revision of water rates; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE ITE RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 
Casitas Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1. The schedule of Water Rates shall be as shown on Attachments “A” 
Attached hereto. 

2. This revised schedule shall be effective on July 1, 2012. 
 

ADOPTED this 27th day of June, 2012. 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      Russ Baggerly, President 
      Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Bill Hicks, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District  



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
EXCERPT OF RATES AND REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE  

Volume Rate   Units of  
water* 

Gravity (Served without pumping) 
Rate per Unit* 

Pumped (Most customers) 
Rate per Unit* 

Customer Type  Effective Effective 

Residential      

     Bi-monthly Lifeline 

     Bi-monthly Usage 

     Bi-monthly Usage 

     Bi-monthly Usage 

Business 

Industrial 

Resale 

Other 

Temporary 

Recreation 

  July 1, 2012  July 1, 2013 July 1, 2012 July 1, 2013 

0-20 Units 

21-34 Units 

35-100 Units 

Over 101 Units 

$0.584 

$1.033 

$1.446 

$2.266 

$1.297 

$1.297 

$0.803 

$1.297 

$1.462 

$1.297   

$0.602 

$1.064 

$1.489 

$2.334 

$1.336 

$1.336 

$0.827 

$1.336 

$1.506 

$1.336  

$0.856 

$1.305 

$1.718 

$2.538 

$1.570 

$1.570 

$1.445 

$1.570 

$1.733 

$1.570  

$0.882 

$1.344 

$1.770 

$2.614 

$1.617 

$1.617 

$1.488 

$1.617 

$1.785 

$1.617  

9.3.3 RATE SCHEDULE — CLASS 3 SERVICE 

 Ag-Residential 

    Monthly Lifeline 

    Monthly Usage 

    Monthly Usage 

 Irrigation (AG) 

 

0-10 Units 

11-17 Units 

18-50 Units 

51 units + 

 

$0.584 

$1.033 

$1.446 

$0.606 

 

$0.602 

$1.064 

$1.489 

$0.624 

 

$0.856 

$1.305 

$1.718 

$0.878 
  

 

$0.882 

$1.344 

$1.770 

$0.904 

9.4.2 RATE SCHEDULE — SERVICE CHARGES 

Meter Service Charge  Effective July 1, 2012  

Meter Size Monthly                                                Bi-Monthly————--                                  

 5/8”-3/4” 

1” 

1 1/2” 

2” 

2 1/2” 

3” 

4” 

6” 

Over 6” 

        $23.34                                                 $40.62 

        $34.86                                                 $63.66 

        $63.66                                                 $121.25 

        $98.22                                                 $190.38 

        $150.05                                               N/A 

        $207.65                                               $409.23 

        $368.92                                               $731.78 

        $812.42                                               $1,618.76 

        $2.82751 per gpm                                $5.65502 per gpm  

9.3.1 RATE SCHEDULE — CLASS 1 SERVICE 

*One unit equals 100 cubic feet or 748 gallons. 

ATTACHMENT A 

20-30 
 
50 
 
120 
 
160 
 
300 
 
320 
 
1000 
 
2000 

Over 2000 

Max Cap. GPM 



 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT 
FOR REVISION TO THE RATES & REGULATIONS FOR 

WATER SERVICE, ADOPTING THE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION, AND 
DIRECTING THE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION TO BE FILED WITH 

THE CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF VENTURA 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors approved the Preliminary Assessment at its regular meeting 
on June 27, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, it was determined that the project is exempt because said project is considered to be 
a categorically exempt discretionary project under Section 21080(b)(8) of Chapter 2.6 of Division 13 of 
the CEQA Statutes and Section 15273(a)(1) of the CEQA guidelines; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 

1. The Board finds that the revision to water rates is for the purpose of: 

 Meeting operation and maintenance costs, purchase of equipment and materials 

 Meeting financial reserve needs and requirements 

 Obtaining funds for capital projects necessary to maintain service within existing service 
areas. 

2. That the Notice of Exemption for revisions to the Rates and Regulations for Water Service 
attached hereto as Exhibit "A" is hereby adopted. 

3. That the Clerk of the Board files the Notice of Exemption with the Clerk of the County of 
Ventura. 

ADOPTED this 27th day of June, 2012. 

 Russ Baggerly, President 
 Casitas Municipal Water District 

 ATTEST 

Bill Hicks, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



 

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

1055 Ventura Avenue 
Oak View, California 93022 

TO: Clerk's Office,  
 Ventura County 
  800 South Victoria Avenue 

Ventura, California 93009 

Description and Purpose of Project: 

A) Proposed Revision in Water Rates  

1. The revision to water rates and standby charges apply to all customers. 

 

B)  Proposed Use of Increased Revenue 
 Revenues generated from the water rate revisions will be utilized to: 
1. Meet operations and maintenance costs 
2. Purchase of equipment or materials 
3. Meeting financial reserve needs 
4. Obtaining funds for capital projects necessary to maintain service within existing service 
 areas. 

Preliminary Assessment: 

Under Section 21080(b)(8) of Chapter 2.6 of Division 13 of the CEQA statutes and Section 
15273(a)(1) of the CEQA guidelines, this project is a categorically exempt discretionary project. 

Project Title: Revision to the Rates & Regulations for Water Service due to increased costs, purchase 
of equipment, meeting financial reserves and obtaining funds for capital projects 

Project Location:  District-wide. 

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: 

Name of Public Agency Carrying Out Project:  

Contact Person: 

Date: June 27, 2012 

Casitas Municipal Water District 

Casitas Municipal Water District 

Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager 

Phone Number: (805) 649-2251. 

 
  
 
       Steven E. Wickstrum 
       General Manager



 

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

1055 Ventura Avenue 
Oak View, California 93022   

TO: Clerk's Office 
Ventura County 
800 South Victoria Avenue 
Ventura, California 93009 

Project Title: Preliminary Assessment for the Revision of Water Rates - Resolution No.12- 

Project Location: District-wide 

Description and Purpose of Project: 

A) Proposed Revision in Water Rates - Resolution No. 12- 

1. The revision to water rates and standby charges apply to all customers. 
 
B) Proposed Use of Increased Revenue: 

Revenues generated from the water rate revisions will be utilized to: 

 
 1. Meet operations and maintenance costs 

2.  Purchase of equipment or materials 
3.  Meeting financial reserve needs 
4.  Obtaining funds for capital projects necessary to maintain service within existing 

 service areas. 

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: Casitas Municipal Water District. 

Name of Public Agency Carrying Out Project: Casitas Municipal Water District. 

Exempt Status:  The project is considered categorically exempt under the provisions of Section 21080(b)(8) 
of Chapter 2.6 of Division 13 of the CEQA statutes and Section 15273(a)(1) of the CEQA 
guidelines. 

Contact Person: Steven E. Wickstrum,  
 General Manager  
 Phone Number: (805) 649-2251. 

Attached is a copy of Resolution No.12- adopted by the Casitas Municipal Water District on 
June 27, 2012. 

   
Steven E. Wickstrum 
General Manager 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 20, 2012 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  FY 2012-13 Budget    
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider public comment and move to adopt the 
FY 2012-13 Budget during the regular meeting of the Board of Directors on June 27, 2012. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The FY 2012-13 Budget has gone through a vigorous review by the General Manager and 
Finance Committee, followed by a Board workshop.  The FY 2012-13 Budget funds the highest 
priority projects and tasks necessary to achieve our goals while keeping our costs and water 
rates as low as possible.  The budget is a financial management tool which presents the 
District’s projected revenues and expenses, and follows the district’s capital plan.  
 
BUDGET SUMMARY:  
 
The FY 2012-13 Budget has several adjustments to the expenses of the District and 
incorporates the Finance Committee’s suggestions for 3% water rate and 6% service charge 
increases, operational and capital expenses totaling $14,883,435.13, and revenues estimated 
to be $14,615,795.52.  The FY 2012-13 Budget has a $267,639.61 deficit that will need to be 
funded through reserves.  
 
Operational Expenses.    The total operational expenses in FY 2012-13 Budget is 
$12,346,558.13. 
 

New Financial Commitments.  The one new financial commitment will be the result of a 
negotiated repayment contract with the Bureau of Reclamation for the Safety of Dams 
improvements at Casitas Dam.  The District is anticipating that the contract will be finalized 
in December 2012.  The preliminary estimate of the total debt is approximately $3 million 
and the repayment period is still being negotiated to a range of twenty-five years to thirty-
eight years.  The annual repayments may start as early as February 2013.     
 
Reimbursable Projects.  The budget for Water Conservation has $658,374 in Outside 
Contracts for the Senior Canyon Improvement grant project, which is expected to be 
concluded during FY 2012-13.  This project is substantially funded through Prop. 50 grant 
reimbursements.  Recreation has $340,000 in Bureau of Reclamation grant projects that are 
reflected in the capital budget.  Approximately $200,000 of the aforementioned recreation 
grant funding is requiring a match funding from the District. 
 
Staffing.  The Water Treatment-Operations section is requesting 3,000 hours for two part-
time employees to assist with the preparation of meter settings in the Zone 2 (Oak View) 
area for conversion of meter reading equipment.  



 
Salary Adjustments.  The budget includes a salary cost of living adjustment effective July 
1, 2012, per the current employee Memorandum of Understandings for the employment 
groups.   
 
Vehicles.  Currently, the District’s vehicle fleet is in good condition and adequate in 
numbers.  Several vehicles in the fleet do not have air conditioning and are considered for 
replacement.  The FY 2012-13 Budget has $53,000 for two vehicle replacements.  One of 
these vehicles is a carryover from FY 2011-12. 
 

Capital Projects Expenses.  The 10-Year Capital Projects have been updated by staff. The 
proposed FY 2012-13 Capital budget is $2,536,877.  The FY 2012-13 Budget do provide for 
staff’s request to carryover of $80,000 for the electrical transformer replacements at the Ventura 
Avenue No. 1 and No.2 Pump Plants.  Staff is dedicated to aggressively accomplishing the 
capital projects and maintaining the value of our water infrastructure.  
 
There are four significant water projects that are proposed to be undertaken in FY 2012-13.  
The first is the rehabilitation of the Upper Ojai Reservoir at an estimated cost of $370,000.  This 
is a single tank location that will need special consideration to maintain uninterrupted water 
service to east Ojai and Upper Ojai service areas.   The second project is the electrical safety 
conversions at the Ojai Valley Pump Plant at an estimated cost of $275,000. The District is 
progressing rapidly through pump plant electrical equipment to remove hazardous conditions 
and bring in up to date electrical systems.  The third significant project is the second phase of 
meter equipment replacement at the cost of $243,500.  The fourth project is the $120,000 
refurbishment of the reclaim filters at the water treatment plant.  Staff has many other capital 
projects, beyond those listed above, in the FY 2012-13 Budget that are necessary to the 
mission of maintaining the District water infrastructure. 
 
The Recreation capital projects are for the first time being supported by the additional funding 
from the USBR, either in matching form or full funding from the USBR.  The two largest 
expenditures are to rehabilitate the Campground B electrical system and the other project is to 
change the main entrance gate to the Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 
 
Revenues.  The primary sources of revenue are water revenues, property taxes, recreation 
revenues, grants, and interest on deposits.  The revenues from each of these areas, particularly 
water and recreation, can be highly variable and influenced by many factors such as weather 
conditions, economic climate, and changes in customer demands.  The revenue estimate for the 
FY 2012-13 Budget is $14,615,795.52.   

 
Water Revenues.    Water revenues are based on a conservative estimation of water sales 
volume of 14,230 acre-feet.  While this number is lower than the previous three-year 
average, staff has recognized recent trends in water sales that warrant the use of this 
estimate of water sales.  This prediction could change to higher water sales if there is an 
extension of the current dry weather pattern into FY 2012-13, but actual water sales could 
be close to the estimate if the weather pattern shifts to an average or wet winter condition 
during FY 2013-13.   

 
The Finance Committee has identified a budget deficit under the current rate structure and 
has brought forward recommendations for water rate and service charge adjustments for 
Board consideration. The estimated revenues from FY 2012-13 water sales estimate of 
14,230 acre-feet with a 3% rate increase will be $6,015,317.16.  The water service charges 
on existing meter services, with the 6% increase, will result in $1,915,631 annual revenue. 



 
Recreation Revenues.  The Recreation revenues are estimated to be $3,607,500.  A 
component of these revenues is in part due to the anticipation of receiving $340,000 in 
maintenance project grants from the USBR.  The estimate of recreation fee revenues is 
based on historical patterns and the complete resumption of the concessionaire revenues 
during this next year.     
 
Property Taxes.  There are three property tax sources of revenue – Prop 1A 1%, Mira 
Monte Water System, and Redevelopment Agency pass through.  Each property tax 
provides $1,853,440, $19,500, and $38,550, respectively to the Districts revenues.   
 
Grants.   The first area of grant funding is primarily associated with the Senior Canyon 
Mutual Water Company Water System Improvements, which is finally moving forward in 
March 2012 with the transfer of additional Prop 50 funding to this project totaling $808,869.  
The grant revenue is balanced with the expenditures for this project.   
 
The second area is the grant funding being provided by the Bureau of Reclamation for 
various maintenance and improvement projects at the Lake Casitas Recreation Area.  The 
Bureau of Reclamation grants of $340,000 is included in the revenue for the LCRA.  Several 
of these grants include the requirement for matching funds, which has increased the level of 
expenditure by the District to fund these projects.   
 
Interest on Investments.  The interest on time deposits and investments has been 
redirected to investment strategies that may improve the return on investments over time.  
The estimated interest on investments in the FY2012-13 Budget is $275,000. 

 
Reserves.  In 2009, the District achieved its goal in attaining adequate levels of unrestricted 
reserves (Resolution No. 06-32), increasing the cash flow reserve to $3,000,000 and 
establishing a capital improvements reserve at an additional $3,000,000.  The other unrestricted 
reserve is for variation of water sales in the amount of $1,500,000.  It is recommended that on 
the basis of projected low water sales that a portion of the variation of water sales reserve be 
used to balance the $297,486 budget deficit.  
 
Budget Schedule.  The Board of Directors have conducted a workshop and adjusted the 
budget as needed.  The Board of Directors has appropriately noticed the setting of the public 
hearings for June 27, 2012, for the consideration of the proposed changes in rates and the 
adopting of the FY 2012-13 Budget.  The Board will also consider the CEQA preliminary 
assessment for the changes in rates.   
 
Conclusion.   There have been no other changes to FY 2012-13 Budget since the 
recommendations provided during the budget workshop.  It is anticipated that the FY 2012-13 
Budget should proceed through a public hearing and subsequently be adopted by the Board of 
Directors on June 27, 2012. 
 
If there are any questions in regard to this matter, please do not hesitate to discuss any and all 
questions with me. 
 
 
 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FINAL GENERAL FUND BUDGET. 
DEBT SERVICE FUND AND MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

FUND BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013. 
 

 
WHEREAS, District staff has prepared a proposed budget for the 2012-2013 

fiscal year;  
 

WHEREAS, the General Manager has made modifications to the proposal made 
by the various section supervisors; and 

 
WHEREAS, the resultant budget has been reviewed by the Finance Committee; 

and 
 

WHEREAS, three public meetings have been held to go over the budget with the 
public; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Casitas 

Municipal Water District, that the proposed budget per Board recommendations for the 
2012-13 fiscal year is here by approved for the General Fund Budget broken down as 
follows; Revenue $14,615,795., SWP Indebtedness Fund Budget Revenue $395,059., 
Mira Monte Water Assessment District Fund Revenue of $19,654., and 1% secured levy 
tax apportionment of $1,853,440., Expenses $12,346,558., Capital $2,536,877. 
 
Adopted this 27th day of June, 2012. 
        

________________________ 
       Russ Baggerly, President 

Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Bill Hicks, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 











 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    1

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

NON DEPARTMENTAL

  WATER SALES                                       5,986,093      5,470,277     5,840,114     6,015,316     6,015,316

  WATER SERVICES                                    1,908,718      1,680,844     1,812,350     1,920,782     1,920,782

  WATER DELINQUNCY                                     91,136         57,692        72,054        72,054        72,054

  WATER REVENUE OTHER                                 408,466         37,209       817,653       817,653       817,653

  CAPITAL FACILITIES                                      500         36,174             0             0             0

  INTEREST                                            308,267        216,702       294,500       294,500       294,500

  TAXES & ASSESSMENTS                               1,858,318      1,907,090     1,853,440     1,853,440     1,853,440

  OTHER GOVT. AGENCIES                                      0          9,476             0             0             0

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                                    0          4,573        38,550        38,550        38,550

      TOTAL NON DEPARTMENTAL                       10,561,498      9,420,037    10,728,661    11,012,295    11,012,295

RECREATION - OPERATIONS

  RECREATION PARK                                   2,570,045      2,028,295     2,717,400     2,717,400     2,717,400

  RECREATION-CONCESSION                               139,100        115,098       165,000       165,000       165,000

  RECREATION OTHER                                          0            293             0             0             0

      TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                 2,709,145      2,143,686     2,882,400     2,882,400     2,882,400

RECREATION - WATER PARK

  RECREATION-CONCESSION                                 5,000          3,427         6,000         6,000         6,000

  RECREATION-WATER PARK                               728,420        549,260       715,100       715,100       715,100

  RECREATION OTHER                                          0   (         14)            0             0             0

      TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                   733,420        552,673       721,100       721,100       721,100

TOTAL REVENUE                                      14,004,063     12,116,396    14,332,161    14,615,795    14,615,795



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    2

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

RETIREES

  Benefits                                            513,857        457,136       499,060       499,060       499,060

  Services & Supplies                                       0             11             0             0             0

      TOTAL RETIREES                                  513,857        457,146       499,060       499,060       499,060

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

  Salaries                                             61,580         54,226        71,845        61,580        61,580

  Benefits                                             85,066         61,587        70,054        69,269        69,269

  Services & Supplies                                  15,900         13,375        40,000        40,000        40,000

      TOTAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS                        162,546        129,188       181,899       170,849       170,849

MANAGEMENT

  Salaries                                            292,428        259,644       300,345       290,256       290,256

  Benefits                                            110,385         95,013       112,812       110,498       110,498

  Services & Supplies                                 404,722        184,750       382,197       383,552       383,552

      TOTAL MANAGEMENT                                807,535        539,406       795,354       784,306       784,306

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

  Salaries                                            115,233        104,705       122,326       118,916       118,916

  Benefits                                             48,274         42,115        49,998        49,215        49,215

  Services & Supplies                                  25,330         14,910        45,644        26,944        26,944

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                                  0              0             0        48,700        48,700

      TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                    188,837        161,730       217,968       243,775       243,775

WATER CONSERVATION

  Salaries                                            265,446        231,746       282,996       277,378       277,378

  Benefits                                             67,989         74,184        74,377        72,946        72,946

  Services & Supplies                                  92,529         62,865        98,283        98,283        98,283

  Salaries - Work Orders                                4,550              0         4,727         4,605         4,605

  Benefits - Work Orders                                1,044              0         1,085         1,057         1,057

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            470,523          6,697       658,374       658,374       658,374

      TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION                        902,081        375,493     1,119,842     1,112,643     1,112,643

FISHERIES

  Salaries                                            227,098        202,174       255,208       250,087       250,087

  Benefits                                             71,759         69,425        78,178        77,028        77,028

  Services & Supplies                                  83,787         29,395        71,787        71,787        71,787

      TOTAL FISHERIES                                 382,644        300,994       405,173       398,902       398,902

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

  Salaries                                            376,629        329,983       398,125       387,306       387,306

  Benefits                                            165,199        147,148       171,230       168,754       168,754

  Services & Supplies                                 503,932        422,218       616,263       616,263       616,263

  Other Operating Expenses                       (    824,851)             0  (    888,095) (    876,603) (    876,603)

      TOTAL ADMINISTRATION SERVICES                   220,909        899,349       297,523       295,720       295,720



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    3

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WAREHOUSE

  Salaries                                              8,715              0             0             0             0

  Benefits                                              1,999              0             0             0             0

  Services & Supplies                                   9,420          5,182         8,820         8,820         8,820

      TOTAL WAREHOUSE                                  20,134          5,182         8,820         8,820         8,820

GARAGE

  Salaries                                             18,301              0             0             0             0

  Benefits                                              4,199              0             0             0             0

  Services & Supplies                                  31,250   (     44,676) (     60,950) (     26,950) (     26,950)

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             25,000              0        53,000        53,000        78,000

      TOTAL GARAGE                                     78,750   (     44,676) (      7,950)       26,050        51,050

ENGINEERING

  Salaries                                            344,210        225,325       361,257       351,741       351,741

  Benefits                                            140,651        102,741       127,736       125,551       125,551

  Services & Supplies                                  71,000         44,785        79,574        89,574        89,574

  Salaries - Work Orders                                    0         82,016             0             0             0

  Benefits - Work Orders                                    0         17,298             0             0             0

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                          1,377,500        530,942     1,020,000       700,000       700,000

      TOTAL ENGINEERING                             1,933,361      1,003,107     1,588,567     1,266,866     1,266,866

WATER QUALITY - LAB

  Salaries                                            146,001        128,766       157,938       153,533       153,533

  Benefits                                             61,435         57,072        70,623        69,637        69,637

  Services & Supplies                                  66,250         59,987        77,039       110,385       110,385

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            100,000         19,606             0        30,000        30,000

      TOTAL WATER QUALITY - LAB                       373,686        265,430       305,600       363,555       363,555

ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL

  Salaries                                            378,596        365,035       320,306       311,570       311,570

  Benefits                                            162,442        139,122       145,590       143,604       143,604

  Services & Supplies                               1,495,969        879,382     1,477,929     1,163,329     1,163,329

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            779,500        264,977       505,000       385,000       465,000

      TOTAL ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL                   2,816,507      1,648,515     2,448,825     2,003,503     2,083,503

DIST MAINT - PIPELINE

  Salaries                                            269,056        272,403       324,588       292,682       292,682

  Benefits                                            141,899        132,620       156,957       149,636       149,636

  Services & Supplies                                 390,374        165,641       408,550       408,550       408,550

  Other Operating Expenses                                  0          2,405             0             0             0

  Salaries - Work Orders                                    0              0        19,321        18,778        18,778

  Benefits - Work Orders                                    0              0         4,433         4,309         4,309

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            154,500              0       109,850       125,190       125,190

      TOTAL DIST MAINT - PIPELINE                     955,829        573,070     1,023,699       999,145       999,145



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    4

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER TREATMENT

  Salaries                                            684,905        630,377       750,230       730,656       730,656

  Benefits                                            313,949        274,075       315,288       310,858       310,858

  Services & Supplies                                 684,483        421,353       680,272       718,872       718,872

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            470,000        335,454       605,900       605,900       605,900

      TOTAL WATER TREATMENT                         2,153,337      1,661,258     2,351,690     2,366,286     2,366,286

OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE

  Salaries                                            185,360        111,495       189,137       185,425       185,425

  Benefits                                             40,119         32,310        42,651        41,802        41,802

  Services & Supplies                                  97,644         47,268        97,544        97,544        97,544

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             28,000         22,472       150,000         5,000         5,000

      TOTAL OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE                  351,123        213,545       479,332       329,771       329,771

RECREATION - OPERATIONS

  Salaries                                            646,060        594,109       705,532       693,117       693,117

  Benefits                                            183,099        176,298       203,165       200,321       200,321

  Services & Supplies                                 286,155        229,245       253,710       253,710       253,710

  Other Operating Expenses                            403,866              0       446,229       438,739       438,739

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                                  0        103,847        35,000        35,000        35,000

      TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                 1,519,180      1,103,499     1,643,636     1,620,887     1,620,887

RECREATION - MAINTENANCE

  Salaries                                            323,396        293,253       349,338       344,668       344,668

  Benefits                                             82,642         84,193       113,682       112,618       112,618

  Services & Supplies                                 343,646        289,583       328,526       327,776       327,776

  Other Operating Expenses                            197,764              0       227,361       224,546       224,546

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            134,000        120,516       391,000       391,000       391,000

      TOTAL RECREATION - MAINTENANCE                1,081,448        787,545     1,409,907     1,400,608     1,400,608

RECREATION - PUBLIC REL

  Salaries                                             78,327         60,717        72,320        72,320        72,320

  Benefits                                              7,204          5,538         5,533         5,533         5,533

  Services & Supplies                                  90,150         48,323        60,850        60,850        60,850

  Other Operating Expenses                             41,645              0        38,218        38,218        38,218

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                                  0         12,896             0             0             0

      TOTAL RECREATION - PUBLIC REL                   217,326        127,475       176,921       176,921       176,921

RECREATION - WATER PARK

  Salaries                                            339,683        208,664       323,636       321,669       321,669

  Benefits                                             33,240         21,727        35,473        35,024        35,024

  Services & Supplies                                 146,300        106,444       148,975       148,975       148,975

  Other Operating Expenses                            181,576              0       176,287       175,100       175,100

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             75,000         81,004        30,000        30,000        30,000

      TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                   775,799        417,839       714,371       710,768       710,768

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                 15,454,889     10,625,095    15,660,237    14,778,435    14,883,435

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                (  1,450,826)     1,491,301  (  1,328,076) (    162,640) (    267,640)



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    5

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

REVENUES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

NON DEPARTMENTAL

================

WATER SALES

  Water Sales - Residential Grav                       17,944         13,841        18,365        18,916        18,916

  Water Sales - Residential Pump                      864,256        830,738       933,301       961,300       961,300

  Water Sales - Business Gravity                          869            691           911           938           938

  Water Sales - Business Pumped                       400,020        316,075       402,859       414,945       414,945

  Water Sales - Industrial Pumpe                       24,948         22,979        30,858        31,784        31,784

  Water Sales - Resale Gravity                      1,951,592      1,986,831     1,698,800     1,749,764     1,749,764

  Water Sales - Resale Pumped                         330,124        102,540       321,970       331,629       331,629

  Water Sales - Rental Charge                               0         64,634             0             0             0

  Water Sales - Temporary Meter                         4,932          5,327         5,555         5,721         5,721

  Water Sales - Other Water Sale                       12,355         15,286        12,910        13,297        13,297

  Water Sales - Other Water Sale                      116,709        111,193       119,795       123,389       123,389

  Water Sales - Fire Prev Genera                        7,095          7,050         7,439         7,662         7,662

  Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Gr                       49,742         55,824        50,949        52,477        52,477

  Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Pu                    1,328,059      1,143,403     1,340,671     1,380,891     1,380,891

  Water Sales - Agricultural - G                       36,981         36,240        37,426        38,549        38,549

  Water Sales - Agricultural - P                      792,840        715,144       801,909       825,966       825,966

  Water Sales - Recrecation - Pu                       47,627         42,485        56,396        58,088        58,088

   TOTAL WATER SALES                                5,986,093      5,470,277     5,840,114     6,015,316     6,015,316

WATER SERVICES

  Meter Tests & Installations                           5,000          3,755         5,051         5,051         5,051

  Sale of Plans or Bid Packets                             45              0           100           100           100

  Meter Standby Fees                                1,903,673      1,677,089     1,807,199     1,915,631     1,915,631

   TOTAL WATER SERVICES                             1,908,718      1,680,844     1,812,350     1,920,782     1,920,782

WATER DELINQUNCY

  Hang Tag Fee                                         20,068         18,260        19,092        19,092        19,092

  Turn Off Fee                                          3,120          2,840         2,950         2,950         2,950

  Turn On Fee                                           3,120          2,840         2,950         2,950         2,950

  Late Fee - Residential                               22,704         22,741        21,694        21,694        21,694

  Late Fee - Business                                   6,345            611         3,075         3,075         3,075

  Late Fee - Industrial                                   164              0           431           431           431

  Late Fee - Resale                                    23,884             96        12,328        12,328        12,328

  Late Fee - Other                                        757            490           989           989           989

  Late Fee - Fire Prevention                            6,007              0             0             0             0

  Late Fee - Agriculture Domesti                        4,047          5,585         5,255         5,255         5,255

  Late Fee - Agriculture                                  420          3,540         2,840         2,840         2,840

  N.S.F. - Returned Check Fee                             500            690           450           450           450

   TOTAL WATER DELINQUNCY                              91,136         57,692        72,054        72,054        72,054



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    6

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

REVENUES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER REVENUE OTHER

  Flexible Storage                                      3,784          3,784         3,784         3,784         3,784

  Grant Revenue - Other                               379,682         17,242       808,869       808,869       808,869

  Miscellaneous Revenue - Other                        25,000         16,183         5,000         5,000         5,000

   TOTAL WATER REVENUE OTHER                          408,466         37,209       817,653       817,653       817,653

CAPITAL FACILITIES

  Capital Facilities Charge                               500         36,174             0             0             0

   TOTAL CAPITAL FACILITIES                               500         36,174             0             0             0

INTEREST

  1% Tax Allocation                                         0          1,846             0             0             0

  Assessments - Oak View                               19,500              4        19,500        19,500        19,500

  Interest on Time Deposits and                       288,767        214,852       275,000       275,000       275,000

   TOTAL INTEREST                                     308,267        216,702       294,500       294,500       294,500

TAXES & ASSESSMENTS

  1 %  - Secured Current General                    1,858,318      1,796,742     1,853,440     1,853,440     1,853,440

  1 % - Redemption & In Lieu                                0            423             0             0             0

  1 % - Secured Prior Year Gener                            0         36,877             0             0             0

  1 % - Unsecured Current Genera                            0         70,496             0             0             0

  1 % - Unsecured Prior Year Gen                            0          2,455             0             0             0

  Availability Charge Current -                             0             57             0             0             0

  Availability Charge Prior Year                            0             41             0             0             0

   TOTAL TAXES & ASSESSMENTS                        1,858,318      1,907,090     1,853,440     1,853,440     1,853,440

OTHER GOVT. AGENCIES

  State - Homeowners Property Ta                            0          9,476             0             0             0

   TOTAL OTHER GOVT. AGENCIES                               0          9,476             0             0             0

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

  RDA - Pass Through                                        0          4,573        38,550        38,550        38,550

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                             0          4,573        38,550        38,550        38,550

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

   TOTAL NON DEPARTMENTAL                          10,561,498      9,420,037    10,728,661    11,012,295    11,012,295

RECREATION - OPERATIONS

=======================

RECREATION PARK

  Animal Permit                                        26,125         11,414        22,000        22,000        22,000

  Boat Fees - Annual                                   57,000         48,364        57,000        57,000        57,000

  Boat Fees - Daily                                    14,250         11,443        15,000        15,000        15,000

  Boat Inspection Fees - Quagga                         6,000          6,497         7,000         7,000         7,000

  Boat Fees - Overnight                                 1,900          1,273         1,900         1,900         1,900

  Boat Lock Revenue - Quagga                            9,310          5,412         9,000         9,000         9,000

  Cafe Pass Fee                                        22,000         20,535        22,000        22,000        22,000



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    7

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

REVENUES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Cafe Pass Reimbursment                         (     22,000)  (     19,985) (     22,000) (     22,000) (     22,000)

  Camping Fees                                      1,516,220      1,194,603     1,545,000     1,545,000     1,545,000

  Commercials - Recreation                              3,000         15,400         4,000         4,000         4,000

  Donation vouchers                                         0   (        863)            0             0             0

  Events - Recreation                                  42,000         24,909        22,000        22,000        22,000

  Event Reimbursment - Recreatio                          400   (        575)          400           400           400

  Gift Cards and Certificates                             500            375           500           500           500

  Grants - Recreation                                       0          3,094       228,000       228,000       228,000

  Guest Pass - Recreation                                   0   (        655)            0             0             0

  Kayak & Canoes Annual - Recrea                        3,000          3,176         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Kayak and Canoes Daily - Recrr                          400             24           400           400           400

  Miscellaneous Revenue                                 1,000          3,109         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Rain Checks - Recreation                       (      2,000)  (      4,200) (      2,000) (      2,000) (      2,000)

  Reservations                                        113,740         79,773       107,000       107,000       107,000

  Shower Facility Fees                                 21,000         13,922        21,000        21,000        21,000

  Trailer Storage Fees                                171,000        164,441       178,000       178,000       178,000

  Vehicle Fees - Daily                                438,000        327,208       350,000       350,000       350,000

  Violation Ordinance Fees                             18,000          8,795        18,000        18,000        18,000

  Visitor Cards                                       129,200        110,808       129,200       129,200       129,200

   TOTAL RECREATION PARK                            2,570,045      2,028,295     2,717,400     2,717,400     2,717,400

RECREATION-CONCESSION

  Bicycles - Concession                                 8,000          5,628             0             0             0

  Boat Rental - Concession                             85,000         69,261        91,000        91,000        91,000

  Dock Usage Fee                                            0            130             0             0             0

  Gasoline - Concession                                   100             91             0             0             0

  Park Store - Recreation                              16,000         17,325        45,000        45,000        45,000

  Cafe - Concession                                    30,000         22,663        29,000        29,000        29,000

   TOTAL RECREATION-CONCESSION                        139,100        115,098       165,000       165,000       165,000

RECREATION OTHER

  Over / Short - Recreation                                 0            293             0             0             0

   TOTAL RECREATION OTHER                                   0            293             0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

   TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                    2,709,145      2,143,686     2,882,400     2,882,400     2,882,400

RECREATION - WATER PARK

=======================

RECREATION-CONCESSION

  Water Park Snack Bar                                  5,000          3,427         6,000         6,000         6,000

   TOTAL RECREATION-CONCESSION                          5,000          3,427         6,000         6,000         6,000

RECREATION-WATER PARK

  Water Park - Donation Voucher                             0   (        116)            0             0             0

  Water Park - Late Day Pass Fee                       63,650         54,920        61,000        61,000        61,000

  Water Park - Group Pass Fee                          55,660         37,622        54,000        54,000        54,000

  Water Park - Junior Lifeguard                         6,000          1,260         4,000         4,000         4,000



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    8

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

REVENUES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Water Park - Lifeguard Trainin                        1,750          1,900         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Water Park - Locker Fee                               2,000          1,032         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Water Park - Next Day Pass Fee                       22,560         10,920        13,000        13,000        13,000

  Water Park - Promotion                                    0   (         36)            0             0             0

  Water Park - Rain Checks                       (      5,000)  (      4,731) (      5,000) (      5,000) (      5,000)

  Water Park - Reservation Fee                          6,000          5,235         7,000         7,000         7,000

  Water Park - Season Pass Fee                          7,200          3,445        21,000        21,000        21,000

  Water Park - Shade Rental Fee                         4,200          3,675         5,600         5,600         5,600

  Water Park - Shower Facility F                       13,000         13,284        15,000        15,000        15,000

  Water Park - Single Splash Fee                      543,400        413,927       526,000       526,000       526,000

  Water Park - Special Event Fee                          500              0           500           500           500

  Water Park - Water Fitness - F                        7,500          6,923         8,500         8,500         8,500

   TOTAL RECREATION-WATER PARK                        728,420        549,260       715,100       715,100       715,100

RECREATION OTHER

  Over / Short - Water Park                                 0   (         14)            0             0             0

   TOTAL RECREATION OTHER                                   0   (         14)            0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

   TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                      733,420        552,673       721,100       721,100       721,100

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUE                                      14,004,063     12,116,396    14,332,161    14,615,795    14,615,795



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    9

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RETIREES

========

Benefits

  Insurance - Group Life                                    0            770             0             0             0

  Insurance - Group Health                            479,121        425,004       463,214       463,214       463,214

  Insurance - Group Dental                             29,821         27,011        30,895        30,895        30,895

  Insurance - Group Vision                              4,915          4,350         4,951         4,951         4,951

   TOTAL Benefits                                     513,857        457,136       499,060       499,060       499,060

Services & Supplies

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                            0             11             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                                0             11             0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RETIREES                                       513,857        457,146       499,060       499,060       499,060



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   10

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

==================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                     61,580         54,226        71,845        61,580        61,580

   TOTAL Salaries                                      61,580         54,226        71,845        61,580        61,580

Benefits

  Social Security Expense                               3,818          3,362         4,454         3,818         3,818

  Medicare Expense                                        893            786         1,042           893           893

  Insurance - Group Life                                  229            160           179           179           179

  Insurance - Group Health                             74,854         52,408        59,847        59,847        59,847

  Insurance - Group Dental                              4,658          3,509         4,024         4,024         4,024

  Insurance - Group Vision                                614            446           508           508           508

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0            916             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                      85,066         61,587        70,054        69,269        69,269

Services & Supplies

  Service & Supplies                                      200              3         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            100            118         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Computer Upgrades - Software                            100              0           500           500           500

  Printing & Binding                                        0            117             0             0             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                               3,000          3,212         3,500         3,500         3,500

  Travel Expense                                        7,500          5,199         6,500         6,500         6,500

  Directors Election Fees                                   0              0        22,500        22,500        22,500

  Education & Training Seminars                         5,000          4,725         5,000         5,000         5,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           15,900         13,375        40,000        40,000        40,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS                             162,546        129,188       181,899       170,849       170,849



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   11

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

MANAGEMENT

==========

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    240,289        229,589       246,793       238,504       238,504

  Overtime Pay                                              0             38             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                         25,558         17,179        26,250        25,368        25,368

  Jury Duty                                               497              0           511           493           493

  Sick Pay                                              6,784          1,731         6,968         6,734         6,734

  Holiday Pay                                          19,300         11,107        19,823        19,157        19,157

   TOTAL Salaries                                     292,428        259,644       300,345       290,256       290,256

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            44,727         40,805        45,938        44,395        44,395

  Social Security Expense                              18,131         11,411        18,621        17,996        17,996

  Medicare Expense                                      4,240          3,836         4,355         4,209         4,209

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,550          1,386         1,550         1,550         1,550

  Insurance - Group Health                             38,723         34,824        39,198        39,198        39,198

  Insurance - Group Dental                              2,768          2,527         2,896         2,896         2,896

  Insurance - Group Vision                                246            223           254           254           254

   TOTAL Benefits                                     110,385         95,013       112,812       110,498       110,498

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                        0              3             0             0             0

  Service & Supplies                                    5,200          4,215         1,800         1,800         1,800

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          3,000          2,058         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                              0             39             0             0             0

  Communications - Radio & Telep                            0            438           200           200           200

  Membership & Dues                                    92,335         70,789        98,310        99,665        99,665

  Printing & Binding                                      300             39             0             0             0

  Books & Publications                                  3,000          2,684         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Office Supplies                                         200              0           200           200           200

  Postage Expense                                         200            251           200           200           200

  Other Professional Fees                             290,000         98,249       265,000       265,000       265,000

  Licenses & Permits                                      300              0           400           400           400

  Advertising & Legal Notices                             200              0           400           400           400

  Private Vehicle Mileage                               3,000          1,672         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Travel Expense                                        3,700          2,284         4,300         4,300         4,300

  Education & Training Seminars                         3,200          1,827         4,300         4,300         4,300

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0             52             0             0             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             72             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           87             78            87            87            87

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          404,722        184,750       382,197       383,552       383,552

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   12

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MANAGEMENT                                     807,535        539,406       795,354       784,306       784,306



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   13

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

======================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                     94,687         92,200       100,515        97,713        97,713

  Overtime Pay                                              0          1,070             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                         10,072          5,535        10,692        10,393        10,393

  Jury Duty                                               196              0           208           202           202

  Sick Pay                                              2,673          1,392         2,838         2,759         2,759

  Holiday Pay                                           7,605          4,508         8,073         7,849         7,849

   TOTAL Salaries                                     115,233        104,705       122,326       118,916       118,916

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            17,625         16,416        18,710        18,188        18,188

  Social Security Expense                               7,144          5,907         7,584         7,373         7,373

  Medicare Expense                                      1,671          1,545         1,774         1,724         1,724

  Insurance - Group Life                                  443            396        19,912        19,912        19,912

  Insurance - Group Health                             19,884         16,476         1,448         1,448         1,448

  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,384          1,264           127           127           127

  Insurance - Group Vision                                123            112           443           443           443

   TOTAL Benefits                                      48,274         42,115        49,998        49,215        49,215

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    1,000            373         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Service & Supplies                                    2,900          3,272         5,000         5,000         5,000

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          4,000          2,577         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Computer Upgrades - Software                          3,200            197        21,900         3,200         3,200

  Outside Contracts                                    11,980          6,844        14,550        14,550        14,550

  Communications - Radio & Telep                          750            627           650           650           650

  Books & Publications                                    100              0           100           100           100

  Postage Expense                                           0             27             0             0             0

  Small Tools                                             100              0           100           100           100

  Safety Program                                          100              0           100           100           100

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                   0            246             0             0             0

  Travel Expense                                            0             37             0             0             0

  Education & Training Seminars                         1,200              0         1,200         1,200         1,200

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0            600             0             0             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             72             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                            0             39            44            44            44

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           25,330         14,910        45,644        26,944        26,944

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0              0             0        30,000        30,000

  Computer Upgrades - Software                              0              0             0        18,700        18,700

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                           0              0             0        48,700        48,700



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   14

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                         188,837        161,730       217,968       243,775       243,775



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   15

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER CONSERVATION

==================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    159,046        191,772       166,866       162,948       162,948

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          59,071         12,825        65,670        63,839        63,839

  Overtime Pay                                              0          1,683             0         1,381         1,381

  Vacation Pay                                         23,200          9,516        24,734        24,122        24,122

  Jury Duty                                               451          1,364           482           469           469

  Sick Pay                                              6,159          4,853         6,566         6,403         6,403

  Holiday Pay                                          17,519          9,734        18,678        18,216        18,216

   TOTAL Salaries                                     265,446        231,746       282,996       277,378       277,378

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            31,565         35,295        33,240        32,239        32,239

  Social Security Expense                              16,458         13,839        17,545        17,197        17,197

  Medicare Expense                                      3,848          3,410         4,104         4,022         4,022

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,294          1,299         1,543         1,543         1,543

  Insurance - Group Health                             13,754         18,808        15,836        15,836        15,836

  Insurance - Group Dental                                824          1,237         1,728         1,728         1,728

  Insurance - Group Vision                                246            295           381           381           381

   TOTAL Benefits                                      67,989         74,184        74,377        72,946        72,946

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    3,600          2,895         3,600         3,600         3,600

  Service & Supplies                                   24,650         22,276        39,590        39,590        39,590

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          2,500            313             0             0             0

  Computer Upgrades - Software                            300              0             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                    28,000         13,863        25,623        25,623        25,623

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                              0            174             0             0             0

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        1,080          1,341           120           120           120

  Membership & Dues                                     7,886          5,838           200           200           200

  Printing & Binding                                    7,500          4,581         7,500         7,500         7,500

  Books & Publications                                    200          1,119           400           400           400

  Postage Expense                                       8,500          4,723         8,500         8,500         8,500

  Licenses & Permits                                       50            210             0             0             0

  Advertising & Legal Notices                               0            135             0             0             0

  Public Information Program                                0            300             0             0             0

  Safety Program                                        3,000            263         4,250         4,250         4,250

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                  75            517             0             0             0

  Travel Expense                                        2,600          1,987         4,000         4,000         4,000

  Education & Training Seminars                         2,500          2,163         4,400         4,400         4,400

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             72             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           88             96           100           100           100

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           92,529         62,865        98,283        98,283        98,283



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   16

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders

  Regular Salaries                                      3,738              0         3,884         3,784         3,784

  Vacation Pay                                            398              0           413           402           402

  Jury Duty                                                 8              0             8             8             8

  Sick Pay                                                106              0           110           107           107

  Holiday Pay                                             300              0           312           304           304

   TOTAL Salaries - Work Orders                         4,550              0         4,727         4,605         4,605

Benefits - Work Orders

  PERS - Retirement Expense                               696              0           723           704           704

  Social Security Expense                                 282              0           293           286           286

  Medicar Expense                                          66              0            69            67            67

   TOTAL Benefits - Work Orders                         1,044              0         1,085         1,057         1,057

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Outside Contracts                                   470,523          6,697       658,374       658,374       658,374

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     470,523          6,697       658,374       658,374       658,374

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION                             902,081        375,493     1,119,842     1,112,643     1,112,643



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   17

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FISHERIES

=========

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    128,404        137,067       146,862       142,788       142,788

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          52,559         44,565        55,922        55,922        55,922

  Overtime Pay                                          6,868            920         8,424         8,259         8,259

  Vacation Pay                                         19,248          7,415        21,569        21,136        21,136

  Jury Duty                                               375              0           419           411           411

  Sick Pay                                              5,109          5,101         5,725         5,610         5,610

  Holiday Pay                                          14,535          7,107        16,287        15,961        15,961

   TOTAL Salaries                                     227,098        202,174       255,208       250,087       250,087

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            25,645         25,340        29,193        28,434        28,434

  Social Security Expense                              14,080         12,379        15,823        15,506        15,506

  Medicare Expense                                      3,293          2,980         3,701         3,627         3,627

  Insurance - Group Life                                  974            871           974           974           974

  Insurance - Group Health                             25,725         23,260        26,350        26,350        26,350

  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,796          1,641         1,883         1,883         1,883

  Insurance - Group Vision                                246            223           254           254           254

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0          2,731             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                      71,759         69,425        78,178        77,028        77,028

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    3,000          2,309         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Service & Supplies                                   15,500         10,498        15,500        15,500        15,500

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          3,000            934         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Computer Upgrades - Software                          1,000            807         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Outside Contracts                                     2,000              0         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          1,500            116         1,500         1,500         1,500

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        2,150          1,617         2,150         2,150         2,150

  Membership & Dues                                     4,450            182         4,450         4,450         4,450

  Printing & Binding                                      300             55           300           300           300

  Books & Publications                                    300              0           300           300           300

  Office Supplies                                         200            106           200           200           200

  Postage Expense                                         750            565           750           750           750

  Other Professional Fees                              30,000              0        20,000        20,000        20,000

  Licenses & Permits                                      300              0           300           300           300

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 250            462           250           250           250

  Travel Expense                                       12,000          8,667        12,000        12,000        12,000

  Education & Training Seminars                         7,000          3,000         5,000         5,000         5,000

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           87             78            87            87            87

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           83,787         29,395        71,787        71,787        71,787

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   18

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FISHERIES                                      382,644        300,994       405,173       398,902       398,902



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   19

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

=======================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    307,003        284,103       326,098       317,237       317,237

  Overtime Pay                                          3,008            946         1,268         1,233         1,233

  Vacation Pay                                         32,655         22,691        34,685        33,743        33,743

  Jury Duty                                               636            218           675           656           656

  Sick Pay                                              8,668          6,493         9,206         8,957         8,957

  Holiday Pay                                          24,659         15,532        26,193        25,480        25,480

   TOTAL Salaries                                     376,629        329,983       398,125       387,306       387,306

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            57,146         54,454        60,699        59,051        59,051

  Social Security Expense                              23,351         18,880        24,684        24,013        24,013

  Medicare Expense                                      5,461          4,873         5,773         5,616         5,616

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,613          1,443         1,613         1,613         1,613

  Insurance - Group Health                             72,039         62,394        72,613        72,613        72,613

  Insurance - Group Dental                              4,975          4,546         5,213         5,213         5,213

  Insurance - Group Vision                                614            558           635           635           635

   TOTAL Benefits                                     165,199        147,148       171,230       168,754       168,754

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    2,000          1,369         1,500         1,500         1,500

  Service & Supplies                                   25,000         19,156        23,100        23,100        23,100

  Utilities                                            45,500         36,029        48,000        48,000        48,000

  Project Close                                             0   (        625)            0             0             0

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          1,000          2,879         4,500         4,500         4,500

  Computer Upgrades - Software                          6,000              0         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Leak Relief Expense                                   1,500         12,363         4,500         4,500         4,500

  Purchased Water                                       1,200            712         1,100         1,100         1,100

  Bad Debt Expense                                     12,000              0         8,000         8,000         8,000

  Outside Contracts                                    63,000         55,338        62,000        62,000        62,000

  Communications - Radio & Telep                       21,545         18,592        33,500        33,500        33,500

  Office Equipment Maintenance                          2,500          1,074         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Membership & Dues                                       850            725           900           900           900

  Printing & Binding                                    2,200          1,182         2,400         2,400         2,400

  Books & Publications                                    150              0           150           150           150

  Office Supplies                                      10,000          5,171        11,500        11,500        11,500

  Postage Expense                                       5,000          3,764         5,300         5,300         5,300

  Other Professional Fees                              30,000         24,024        25,000        25,000        25,000

  Advertising & Legal Notices                             240            690           250           250           250

  Safety Program                                          500              0             0             0             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 500            178           400           400           400

  Travel Expense                                        2,525            693         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Education & Training Seminars                         2,600            667         2,600         2,600         2,600

  Interest / Penalty Expenses                          88,694         88,702       204,335       204,335       204,335

  Petty Cash Over / Short                                  10              0            10            10            10



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   20

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Property Tax Collection Fee                           5,020          4,706         5,000         5,000         5,000

  Property Tax Administration Fe                       21,000         19,881        21,000        21,000        21,000

  Insurance - Liability Premium                        60,000         54,268        60,000        60,000        60,000

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                       75,000         63,653        75,000        75,000        75,000

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0            336             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          218            195           218           218           218

  Bank Charges                                         18,180          6,497         8,500         8,500         8,500

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          503,932        422,218       616,263       616,263       616,263

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                        (    824,851)             0  (    888,095) (    876,603) (    876,603)

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                (    824,851)             0  (    888,095) (    876,603) (    876,603)

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION SERVICES                        220,909        899,349       297,523       295,720       295,720



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   21

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WAREHOUSE

=========

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                      7,161              0             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                            762              0             0             0             0

  Jury Duty                                                15              0             0             0             0

  Sick Pay                                                202              0             0             0             0

  Holiday Pay                                             575              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Salaries                                       8,715              0             0             0             0

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                             1,333              0             0             0             0

  Social Security Expense                                 540              0             0             0             0

  Medicare Expense                                        126              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                       1,999              0             0             0             0

Services & Supplies

  Service & Supplies                                    6,820          3,180         6,820         6,820         6,820

  Utilities                                             2,000          1,429         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Outside Contracts                                         0            573             0             0             0

  Communications - Radio & Telep                          600              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                            9,420          5,182         8,820         8,820         8,820

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WAREHOUSE                                       20,134          5,182         8,820         8,820         8,820



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   22

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

GARAGE

======

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                     15,037              0             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                          1,600              0             0             0             0

  Jury Duty                                                31              0             0             0             0

  Sick Pay                                                425              0             0             0             0

  Holiday Pay                                           1,208              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Salaries                                      18,301              0             0             0             0

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                             2,799              0             0             0             0

  Social Security Expense                               1,135              0             0             0             0

  Medicare Expense                                        265              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                       4,199              0             0             0             0

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                        0          6,258             0             0             0

  Service & Supplies                                   18,050          3,470        16,050        10,050        10,050

  Utilities                                             2,000          1,429         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Cost Applied - Service & Suppl                 (     90,000)  (    134,804) (    200,000) (    180,000) (    180,000)

  Vehicle Costs Direct                                 75,000         75,570       100,000       120,000       120,000

  Outside Contracts                                    16,200          8,822        16,000        16,000        16,000

  Communications - Radio & Telep                            0            144             0             0             0

  Other Professional Services                           5,000              0         5,000         5,000         5,000

  Licenses & Permits                                    5,000          3,384             0             0             0

  Gain / Losses on Inventory GAS                            0   (      8,949)            0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           31,250   (     44,676) (     60,950) (     26,950) (     26,950)

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Outside Contracts                                    25,000              0        53,000        53,000        78,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      25,000              0        53,000        53,000        78,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL GARAGE                                          78,750   (     44,676) (      7,950)       26,050        51,050



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   23

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ENGINEERING

===========

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    282,836        179,985       296,842       289,022       289,022

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                               0            880             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                         30,084         24,842        31,575        30,743        30,743

  Jury Duty                                               585              0           615           598           598

  Sick Pay                                              7,985          5,622         8,382         8,163         8,163

  Holiday Pay                                          22,720         13,997        23,843        23,215        23,215

   TOTAL Salaries                                     344,210        225,325       361,257       351,741       351,741

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            52,647         36,980        55,255        53,800        53,800

  Social Security Expense                              21,341         12,339        22,397        21,807        21,807

  Medicare Expense                                      4,989          3,355         5,239         5,099         5,099

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,616          1,446         1,616         1,616         1,616

  Insurance - Group Health                             56,366         45,305        38,697        38,697        38,697

  Insurance - Group Dental                              3,026          2,871         4,024         4,024         4,024

  Insurance - Group Vision                                492            446           508           508           508

  Cafeteria Plan                                          174              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                     140,651        102,741       127,736       125,551       125,551

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    2,000          2,988         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Service & Supplies                                    8,800          3,908        21,100        31,100        31,100

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            500            323         1,600         1,600         1,600

  Computer Upgrades - Software                            500            143         1,200         1,200         1,200

  Outside Contracts                                    38,500         18,533        33,700        33,700        33,700

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            200            140           200           200           200

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        1,400            566           700           700           700

  Membership & Dues                                     3,000          1,493         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Printing & Binding                                        0             39             0             0             0

  Books & Publications                                    600            585           500           500           500

  Office Supplies                                         300              0           200           200           200

  Postage Expense                                         100            404           100           100           100

  Licenses & Permits                                    8,300         13,384         9,400         9,400         9,400

  Advertising & Legal Notices                             325              0             0             0             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                               2,275          1,802         1,500         1,500         1,500

  Travel Expense                                        1,300              0         1,200         1,200         1,200

  Education & Training Seminars                         2,900            250         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             72             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                            0            156           174           174           174

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           71,000         44,785        79,574        89,574        89,574

Salaries - Work Orders

  Regular Salaries                                          0         79,867             0             0             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                               0          2,068             0             0             0



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   24

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Overtime Pay                                              0             81             0             0             0

   TOTAL Salaries - Work Orders                             0         82,016             0             0             0

Benefits - Work Orders

  PERS - Retirement Expense                                 0         12,094             0             0             0

  Social Security Expense                                   0          4,012             0             0             0

  Medicar Expense                                           0          1,191             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits - Work Orders                             0         17,298             0             0             0

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                  15,000          1,069             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                 1,360,000        528,011     1,020,000       700,000       700,000

  Licenses & Permits                                    2,500          1,673             0             0             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                   0            189             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                   1,377,500        530,942     1,020,000       700,000       700,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ENGINEERING                                  1,933,361      1,003,107     1,588,567     1,266,866     1,266,866



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   25

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER QUALITY - LAB

===================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    116,263        107,079       125,789       122,281       122,281

  Overtime Pay                                          4,506          1,301         4,853         4,718         4,718

  Vacation Pay                                         12,368          9,464        13,381        13,006        13,006

  Jury Duty                                               241            437           260           253           253

  Sick Pay                                              3,284          4,297         3,551         3,453         3,453

  Holiday Pay                                           9,339          6,188        10,104         9,822         9,822

   TOTAL Salaries                                     146,001        128,766       157,938       153,533       153,533

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            21,643         21,141        23,414        22,763        22,763

  Social Security Expense                               9,052          8,138         9,792         9,520         9,520

  Medicare Expense                                      2,117          1,903         2,289         2,226         2,226

  Insurance - Group Life                                  856            765           856           856           856

  Insurance - Group Health                             25,725         23,260        32,135        32,135        32,135

  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,796          1,641         1,883         1,883         1,883

  Insurance - Group Vision                                246            223           254           254           254

   TOTAL Benefits                                      61,435         57,072        70,623        69,637        69,637

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    4,000          7,339             0        12,000        12,000

  Service & Supplies                                   14,884         14,233        15,193        16,539        16,539

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          1,000          1,040             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                    19,237         23,141        34,967        54,967        54,967

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            160             97           270           270           270

  Communications - Radio & Telep                          600            154           240           240           240

  Membership & Dues                                       135            110           135           135           135

  Printing & Binding                                    3,084             84         3,084         3,084         3,084

  Books & Publications                                    250              0           250           250           250

  Postage Expense                                       1,320            102         1,240         1,240         1,240

  Other Professional Fees                                   0              0            80            80            80

  Licenses & Permits                                   17,193         12,716        17,293        17,293        17,293

  Advertising & Legal Notices                             100            150             0             0             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 600             90           600           600           600

  Travel Expense                                        1,800            120         1,800         1,800         1,800

  Education & Training Seminars                         1,800            461         1,800         1,800         1,800

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             72             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           87             78            87            87            87

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           66,250         59,987        77,039       110,385       110,385

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   26

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Outside Contracts                                   100,000         19,606             0        30,000        30,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     100,000         19,606             0        30,000        30,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER QUALITY - LAB                            373,686        265,430       305,600       363,555       363,555



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   27

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL

=====================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    306,308        300,231       257,981       250,899       250,899

  Overtime Pay                                          3,831         14,210         4,276         4,157         4,157

  Standby Pay                                           1,991          2,256         2,070         2,070         2,070

  Vacation Pay                                         32,580         23,355        27,440        26,687        26,687

  Jury Duty                                               634            316           533           520           520

  Sick Pay                                              8,648          9,352         7,285         7,085         7,085

  Holiday Pay                                          24,604         15,315        20,721        20,152        20,152

   TOTAL Salaries                                     378,596        365,035       320,306       311,570       311,570

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            57,322         51,341        48,337        47,020        47,020

  Social Security Expense                              23,474         22,345        19,858        19,317        19,317

  Medicare Expense                                      5,490          5,380         4,645         4,517         4,517

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,628          1,267         1,628         1,628         1,628

  Insurance - Group Health                             70,196         55,074        66,590        66,590        66,590

  Insurance - Group Dental                              3,840          3,299         4,024         4,024         4,024

  Insurance - Group Vision                                492            415           508           508           508

   TOTAL Benefits                                     162,442        139,122       145,590       143,604       143,604

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   10,000         16,332             0        22,900        22,900

  Service & Supplies                                   73,470         55,040        68,230        68,230        68,230

  Utilities                                            26,700         25,613             0             0             0

  Power Purchased for Pumping                       1,250,000        696,690     1,337,500     1,000,000     1,000,000

  Computer Upgrades - Software                          5,950          5,765             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                   104,410         66,575        45,210        45,210        45,210

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          4,000          3,396         4,000         4,000         4,000

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        5,460          3,942         3,860         3,860         3,860

  Office Supplies                                           0              0           500           500           500

  Postage Expense                                           0            155             0             0             0

  Licenses & Permits                                    4,840            760         4,910         4,910         4,910

  Small Tools                                           1,800          1,194           700           700           700

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 200            295           220           220           220

  Travel Expense                                        1,425            829         1,425         1,425         1,425

  Education & Training Seminars                         7,540          2,289        11,200        11,200        11,200

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0            362             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          174            145           174           174           174

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                        1,495,969        879,382     1,477,929     1,163,329     1,163,329

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   28

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                  36,500         34,843        15,000        15,000        15,000

  Outside Contracts                                   743,000        230,134       490,000       370,000       450,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     779,500        264,977       505,000       385,000       465,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL                        2,816,507      1,648,515     2,448,825     2,003,503     2,083,503



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   29

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

DIST MAINT - PIPELINE

=====================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    207,557        208,759       252,654       226,437       226,437

  Overtime Pay                                            531         14,266           552           552           552

  Standby Pay                                          15,930         13,762        16,560        16,560        16,560

  Vacation Pay                                         22,076         12,753        26,872        24,086        24,086

  Jury Duty                                               429              0           523           468           468

  Sick Pay                                              5,861         10,727         7,134         6,392         6,392

  Holiday Pay                                          16,672         12,135        20,293        18,187        18,187

   TOTAL Salaries                                     269,056        272,403       324,588       292,682       292,682

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            38,634         40,712        47,028        42,149        42,149

  Social Security Expense                              16,681         16,650        20,125        18,146        18,146

  Medicare Expense                                      3,901          4,021         4,706         4,243         4,243

  Insurance - Group Life                                  819            732           819           819           819

  Insurance - Group Health                             76,402         65,520        78,395        78,395        78,395

  Insurance - Group Dental                              4,970          4,539         5,202         5,202         5,202

  Insurance - Group Vision                                492            446           508           508           508

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0              0           174           174           174

   TOTAL Benefits                                     141,899        132,620       156,957       149,636       149,636

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   70,940         39,480        70,940        70,940        70,940

  Service & Supplies                                  136,100         86,283       146,800       146,800       146,800

  Utilities                                             2,400          2,208         2,400         2,400         2,400

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            200            149           200           200           200

  Outside Contracts                                   147,300         18,605       152,300       152,300       152,300

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          2,900            764         2,900         2,900         2,900

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        3,260          1,905         1,660         1,660         1,660

  Books & Publications                                    250             70           250           250           250

  Licenses & Permits                                    1,300            140         1,300         1,300         1,300

  Small Tools                                          15,500          8,849        21,250        21,250        21,250

  Travel Expense                                          550            326         1,550         1,550         1,550

  Education & Training Seminars                         9,500            910         7,000         7,000         7,000

  Property Losses for Operations                            0          5,674             0             0             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0            122             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          174            156             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          390,374        165,641       408,550       408,550       408,550

Other Operating Expenses

  Other Operating Expenses                                  0          2,405             0             0             0

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                           0          2,405             0             0             0



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   30

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salaries - Work Orders

  Regular Salaries                                          0              0        15,877        15,428        15,428

  Vacation Pay                                              0              0         1,689         1,642         1,642

  Jury Duty                                                 0              0            33            33            33

  Sick Pay                                                  0              0           448           435           435

  Holiday Pay                                               0              0         1,274         1,240         1,240

   TOTAL Salaries - Work Orders                             0              0        19,321        18,778        18,778

Benefits - Work Orders

  PERS - Retirement Expense                                 0              0         2,956         2,873         2,873

  Social Security Expense                                   0              0         1,198         1,164         1,164

  Medicar Expense                                           0              0           279           272           272

   TOTAL Benefits - Work Orders                             0              0         4,433         4,309         4,309

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                  74,000              0        89,550       104,890       104,890

  Outside Contracts                                    80,500              0        20,300        20,300        20,300

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     154,500              0       109,850       125,190       125,190

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DIST MAINT - PIPELINE                          955,829        573,070     1,023,699       999,145       999,145



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   31

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER TREATMENT

===============

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    545,970        495,760       593,792       578,030       578,030

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                               0          6,369             0             0             0

  Overtime Pay                                         20,464         30,857        27,593        27,197        27,197

  Shift Pay                                                 0          1,019             0             0             0

  Standby Pay                                               0         14,412             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                         58,073         40,952        63,158        61,483        61,483

  Jury Duty                                             1,130            305         1,228         1,196         1,196

  Sick Pay                                             15,415         13,669        16,764        16,320        16,320

  Holiday Pay                                          43,853         27,034        47,695        46,430        46,430

   TOTAL Salaries                                     684,905        630,377       750,230       730,656       730,656

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                           101,626         95,621       110,527       107,594       107,594

  Social Security Expense                              42,464         38,595        46,515        45,301        45,301

  Medicare Expense                                      9,931          9,305        10,879        10,596        10,596

  Insurance - Group Life                                2,940          2,507         2,787         2,787         2,787

  Insurance - Group Health                            146,660        118,944       134,201       134,201       134,201

  Insurance - Group Dental                              9,222          8,088         9,237         9,237         9,237

  Insurance - Group Vision                              1,106          1,014         1,142         1,142         1,142

   TOTAL Benefits                                     313,949        274,075       315,288       310,858       310,858

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   30,000         24,809             0        36,000        36,000

  Service & Supplies                                  109,450         76,488       127,675       130,275       130,275

  Utilities                                           163,000         89,179       162,685       162,685       162,685

  Chlorine                                             83,500         50,360        91,850        91,850        91,850

  Polymer                                              21,000         12,140        20,000        20,000        20,000

  Ferric                                               16,700         22,217        16,000        16,000        16,000

  Ammonia                                              25,000         23,744        25,000        25,000        25,000

  Caustics                                            110,000         61,988       110,000       110,000       110,000

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          1,500             48         9,250         9,250         9,250

  Outside Contracts                                   107,600         46,802        98,800        98,800        98,800

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          3,350          1,943         2,480         2,480         2,480

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        2,450          3,402         3,530         3,530         3,530

  Membership & Dues                                       500              0           500           500           500

  Office Supplies                                         100              0           100           100           100

  Postage Expense                                           0            139             0             0             0

  Licenses & Permits                                    1,725          1,177         2,260         2,260         2,260

  Small Tools                                           1,950            666         1,300         1,300         1,300

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 200            392           800           800           800

  Travel Expense                                          816          2,222         2,100         2,100         2,100

  Education & Training Seminars                         5,250          3,069         5,550         5,550         5,550

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0            216             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          392            350           392           392           392

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          684,483        421,353       680,272       718,872       718,872



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   32

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                 140,000        139,973       265,900       265,900       265,900

  Outside Contracts                                   330,000        195,481       340,000       340,000       340,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     470,000        335,454       605,900       605,900       605,900

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT                              2,153,337      1,661,258     2,351,690     2,366,286     2,366,286



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   33

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE

========================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                     98,114         86,058       109,061       106,020       106,020

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          62,700         25,338        55,995        55,995        55,995

  Overtime Pay                                          3,256             99           416           405           405

  Vacation Pay                                         10,436              0        11,600        11,277        11,277

  Jury Duty                                               203              0           226           219           219

  Sick Pay                                              2,770              0         3,079         2,993         2,993

  Holiday Pay                                           7,881              0         8,760         8,516         8,516

   TOTAL Salaries                                     185,360        111,495       189,137       185,425       185,425

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            18,263         16,827        20,300        19,734        19,734

  Social Security Expense                              11,492          6,916        11,726        11,496        11,496

  Medicare Expense                                      2,688          1,618         2,742         2,689         2,689

  Insurance - Group Life                                  256            229           256           256           256

  Insurance - Group Health                              6,885          6,231         7,065         7,065         7,065

  Insurance - Group Dental                                412            378           435           435           435

  Insurance - Group Vision                                123            112           127           127           127

   TOTAL Benefits                                      40,119         32,310        42,651        41,802        41,802

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   10,000         16,352        17,000        17,000        17,000

  Service & Supplies                                   39,300         19,668        32,300        32,300        32,300

  Utilities                                             1,500          1,575           600           600           600

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0              0           500           500           500

  Computer Upgrades - Software                              0              0           200           200           200

  Outside Contracts                                    40,000          4,949        43,500        43,500        43,500

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          1,500            957           500           500           500

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        1,500            675           400           400           400

  Membership & Dues                                       100              0           100           100           100

  Office Supplies                                           0              0           100           100           100

  Licenses & Permits                                      200            100           300           300           300

  Small Tools                                           1,000            297           400           400           400

  Safety Program                                        1,500          1,138         1,150         1,150         1,150

  Travel Expense                                            0             15            50            50            50

  Education & Training Seminars                         1,000            305           400           400           400

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0          1,126             0             0             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             72             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           44             39            44            44            44

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           97,644         47,268        97,544        97,544        97,544

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   34

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Outside Contracts                                    28,000         22,472       150,000         5,000         5,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      28,000         22,472       150,000         5,000         5,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE                       351,123        213,545       479,332       329,771       329,771



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   35

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - OPERATIONS

=======================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    355,188        336,494       371,458       361,294       361,294

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                         210,676        183,108       237,390       237,390       237,390

  Overtime Pay                                          3,127         10,005         1,687         1,641         1,641

  Shift Pay                                                 0            900             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                         37,778         28,575        53,904        52,823        52,823

  Jury Duty                                               735            453           769           748           748

  Sick Pay                                             10,028         14,368        10,488        10,201        10,201

  Holiday Pay                                          28,528         20,206        29,836        29,020        29,020

   TOTAL Salaries                                     646,060        594,109       705,532       693,117       693,117

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            66,114         66,095        69,143        67,250        67,250

  Social Security Expense                              40,055         36,806        43,742        42,972        42,972

  Medicare Expense                                      9,368          8,773        10,231        10,050        10,050

  Insurance - Group Life                                2,343          2,029         2,014         2,014         2,014

  Insurance - Group Health                             60,504         56,717        72,187        72,187        72,187

  Insurance - Group Dental                              3,855          3,764         5,213         5,213         5,213

  Insurance - Group Vision                                860            729           635           635           635

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0          1,385             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                     183,099        176,298       203,165       200,321       200,321

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   22,000         35,722        40,000        40,000        40,000

  Service & Supplies                                   41,850         23,286        34,710        34,710        34,710

  Utilities                                            95,000         69,482        90,000        90,000        90,000

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          1,500          1,808             0             0             0

  Computer Upgrades - Software                            400              0           300           300           300

  Bad Debt Expense                                          0            221             0             0             0

  Fish Purchase                                        30,000         29,997        30,000        30,000        30,000

  Outside Contracts                                    33,400         22,245        25,720        25,720        25,720

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          5,500          2,585         5,100         5,100         5,100

  Communications - Radio & Telep                       21,000         15,833         7,200         7,200         7,200

  Office Equipment Maintenance                          1,000              0           300           300           300

  Membership & Dues                                     2,000            340         1,400         1,400         1,400

  Printing & Binding                                        0              0         1,500         1,500         1,500

  Books & Publications                                      0              0            75            75            75

  Office Supplies                                       3,000            449         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Postage Expense                                           0            116             0             0             0

  Other Professional Fees                               2,000              0             0             0             0

  Licenses & Permits                                    4,000          8,199         3,600         3,600         3,600

  Advertising & Legal Notices                           1,000            593           600           600           600

  Public Information Program                                0              0           600           600           600

  Safety Program                                        2,000          2,804           200           200           200

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 750            217           400           400           400



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   36

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Travel Expense                                            0            346         1,550         1,550         1,550

  Education & Training Seminars                         5,500            356         1,450         1,450         1,450

  Interest / Penalty Expense                                0             33             0             0             0

  Credit Card Fees                                     13,950          5,914         6,200         6,200         6,200

  Uninsured Losses - Injuries &                             0            156             0             0             0

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0          6,116             0             0             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0            144             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          305            262           305           305           305

  Bank Charges                                              0          2,020             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          286,155        229,245       253,710       253,710       253,710

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                             403,866              0       446,229       438,739       438,739

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                     403,866              0       446,229       438,739       438,739

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                       0        103,847             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                         0              0        35,000        35,000        35,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                           0        103,847        35,000        35,000        35,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                      1,519,180      1,103,499     1,643,636     1,620,887     1,620,887



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   37

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - MAINTENANCE

========================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    119,056        117,341       136,200       132,403       132,403

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                         176,350        137,061       181,830       181,830       181,830

  Overtime Pay                                          2,157          2,406         1,753         1,705         1,705

  Vacation Pay                                         12,663         16,611        14,487        14,083        14,083

  Jury Duty                                               246            258           282           274           274

  Sick Pay                                              3,361          7,988         3,846         3,738         3,738

  Holiday Pay                                           9,563         11,588        10,940        10,635        10,635

   TOTAL Salaries                                     323,396        293,253       349,338       344,668       344,668

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            22,161         23,294        25,352        24,645        24,645

  Social Security Expense                              20,051         18,648        21,659        21,369        21,369

  Medicare Expense                                      4,689          4,361         5,065         4,998         4,998

  Insurance - Group Life                                  555            497           542           542           542

  Insurance - Group Health                             32,610         33,475        56,445        56,445        56,445

  Insurance - Group Dental                              2,207          2,431         4,238         4,238         4,238

  Insurance - Group Vision                                369            335           381           381           381

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0          1,152             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                      82,642         84,193       113,682       112,618       112,618

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   66,300         64,492        70,000        70,000        70,000

  Service & Supplies                                   64,800         73,939        71,250        71,250        71,250

  Utilities                                             2,500          3,535             0             0             0

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            500            659           500           500           500

  Purchased Water                                      64,000         63,227        70,000        70,000        70,000

  Outside Contracts                                   135,500         55,344       105,000       105,000       105,000

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          4,500          2,998         4,500         4,500         4,500

  Communications - Radio & Telep                          300          1,211           150           150           150

  Office Equipment Maintenance                              0              0           150           150           150

  Membership & Dues                                         0              0           150           150           150

  Books & Publications                                    100              0             0             0             0

  Office Supplies                                           0              0         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Licenses & Permits                                    2,400          3,503         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Small Tools                                           2,215          2,065         2,695         1,945         1,945

  Safety Program                                            0              0         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Travel Expense                                            0            113             0             0             0

  Education & Training Seminars                           400            274             0             0             0

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0         18,105             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          131            117           131           131           131

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          343,646        289,583       328,526       327,776       327,776



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   38

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                             197,764              0       227,361       224,546       224,546

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                     197,764              0       227,361       224,546       224,546

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                 134,000          1,713             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                         0        118,803       391,000       391,000       391,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     134,000        120,516       391,000       391,000       391,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - MAINTENANCE                     1,081,448        787,545     1,409,907     1,400,608     1,400,608



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   39

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - PUBLIC REL

=======================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                      6,514          6,083             0             0             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          70,400         54,634        72,320        72,320        72,320

  Vacation Pay                                            693              0             0             0             0

  Jury Duty                                                13              0             0             0             0

  Sick Pay                                                184              0             0             0             0

  Holiday Pay                                             523              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Salaries                                      78,327         60,717        72,320        72,320        72,320

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                             1,212            894             0             0             0

  Social Security Expense                               4,856          3,764         4,484         4,484         4,484

  Medicare Expense                                      1,136            880         1,049         1,049         1,049

   TOTAL Benefits                                       7,204          5,538         5,533         5,533         5,533

Services & Supplies

  Service & Supplies                                    5,000            433           500           500           500

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0          2,289             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                     9,000          2,454         7,800         7,800         7,800

  Printing & Binding                                   24,000          4,116        12,000        12,000        12,000

  Office Supplies                                       2,500            437         1,500         1,500         1,500

  Postage Expense                                           0          1,771             0             0             0

  Advertising & Legal Notices                               0              0         2,250         2,250         2,250

  Public Information Program                            5,850          5,157         6,500         6,500         6,500

  Travel Expense                                        3,800            872           300           300           300

  Credit Card Fees                                     40,000         30,794        30,000        30,000        30,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           90,150         48,323        60,850        60,850        60,850

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                              41,645              0        38,218        38,218        38,218

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                      41,645              0        38,218        38,218        38,218

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                       0          2,779             0             0             0

  Computer Upgrades - Software                              0         10,117             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                           0         12,896             0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - PUBLIC REL                        217,326        127,475       176,921       176,921       176,921



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   40

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - WATER PARK

=======================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                     38,975         34,008        57,566        55,961        55,961

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                         291,291        173,679       253,056       253,056       253,056

  Overtime Pay                                            959            977           523           509           509

  Vacation Pay                                          4,146              0         6,123         5,952         5,952

  Jury Duty                                                81              0           119           116           116

  Sick Pay                                              1,100              0         1,625         1,580         1,580

  Holiday Pay                                           3,131              0         4,624         4,495         4,495

   TOTAL Salaries                                     339,683        208,664       323,636       321,669       321,669

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                             7,255          5,016        10,715        10,417        10,417

  Social Security Expense                              21,060         13,494        20,065        19,943        19,943

  Medicare Expense                                      4,925          3,156         4,693         4,664         4,664

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0             61             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                      33,240         21,727        35,473        35,024        35,024

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                        0              2             0             0             0

  Service & Supplies                                   34,200         35,027        39,900        39,900        39,900

  Utilities                                            36,000         24,405        38,000        38,000        38,000

  Chlorine                                             24,000         16,050        27,000        27,000        27,000

  Chemicals - Water Playground                          3,000          2,920         4,000         4,000         4,000

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            500          5,126           600           600           600

  Outside Contracts                                     9,000          1,659        13,000        13,000        13,000

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          7,000          5,890         7,500         7,500         7,500

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        4,600          1,394         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Office Equipment Maintenance                            750             70           200           200           200

  Membership & Dues                                       600            580           400           400           400

  Printing & Binding                                    2,200             80         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Books & Publications                                    250              0         3,600         3,600         3,600

  Office Supplies                                       2,000             50         1,500         1,500         1,500

  Licenses & Permits                                      500            195           500           500           500

  Advertising & Legal Notices                           5,000          1,470         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Small Tools                                           2,500            519         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Safety Program                                        4,300          5,432             0             0             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 350              0            75            75            75

  Travel Expense                                        1,600              0           300           300           300

  Education & Training Seminars                           650             91           300           300           300

  Credit Card Fees                                      7,300          5,417         4,600         4,600         4,600

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0             67             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          146,300        106,444       148,975       148,975       148,975



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   41

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                             181,576              0       176,287       175,100       175,100

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                     181,576              0       176,287       175,100       175,100

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Outside Contracts                                    75,000         81,004        30,000        30,000        30,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      75,000         81,004        30,000        30,000        30,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                        775,799        417,839       714,371       710,768       710,768

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                 15,454,889     10,625,095    15,660,237    14,778,435    14,883,435

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                (  1,450,826)     1,491,301  (  1,328,076) (    162,640) (    267,640)



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    1

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                                  ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    2

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

PROPERTY TAX

  Services & Supplies                                       0          4,173             0             0             0

      TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                    0          4,173             0             0             0

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0          4,173             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (      4,173)            0             0             0



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    3

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT

 

 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

REVENUES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    4

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PROPERTY TAX

============

Services & Supplies

  Property Tax Collection Fee                               0          3,732             0             0             0

  Property Tax Administration Fe                            0            441             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                                0          4,173             0             0             0

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                         0          4,173             0             0             0

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0          4,173             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (      4,173)            0             0             0



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    1

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                                  ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    2

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

PROPERTY TAX

  Services & Supplies                                       0          4,161             0             0             0

      TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                    0          4,161             0             0             0

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0          4,161             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (      4,161)            0             0             0



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    3

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME

 

 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

REVENUES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 

 5-24-2012 02:17 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    4

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2012/2013

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2011-2012     T0:30Jun12     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PROPERTY TAX

============

Services & Supplies

  Interest / Penalty Expenses                               0          4,038             0             0             0

  Property Tax Collection Fee                               0             43             0             0             0

  Property Tax Administration Fe                            0             80             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                                0          4,161             0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                         0          4,161             0             0             0

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0          4,161             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (      4,161)            0             0             0









 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 
FOR THE CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT FOR THE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013 
 

 
 

WHEREAS, Section 7910 of the Government Code requires each local jurisdiction to 
establish its appropriations limit by resolution for the following fiscal year pursuant to Article 
XIII B of the California constitution at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, 15 days prior to such meeting, documentation used in the determination of 
the appropriations limit has been made available to the public; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the determination of the appropriations limit is a legislative act; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Casitas 
Municipal Water District hereby establishes the appropriations limit of $10,656,775 for Casitas 
Municipal Water District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013, pursuant to Article XIII B of 
the California Constitution. 
 
 ADOPTED this 27th day of June, 2012 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Russ Baggerly, President 
       Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Bill Hicks, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

 
RESOLUTION FIXING A TAX RATE FOR 

FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 AND AUTHORIZING AND 
DIRECTING THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD TO EXECUTE A 

CERIFICATE REQUESTING THE VENTURA COUNTY 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO LEVY SUCH TAX 

 
 

WHEREAS, the voters of the State of California passed Proposition 13 on June 6, 1978; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, Proposition 13 limits tax rates to voter-approved indebtedness; and 
 

WHEREAS, the indebtedness for the State Water Project was approved by the voters of 
Ventura county along with all the voters of the State of California on November 8, 1960, and 
December 19, 1933 and the payments for fiscal year 2012-2013 totals $395,059.; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Ventura county collection and administrative fees are estimated to be 
$3,822.; and are voter-approved, authorized expenditures; and  
 

WHEREAS,  on the basis of valuation figures furnished by the Ventura County Auditor, 
the amount to be raised by tax levy on unsecured personal property is $47,618.; and 
 

WHEREAS, on the basis of information furnished by the Ventura County Auditor, the 
amount to be raised by State subventions for voter-approved indebtedness amounts to $2,977.; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, it is estimated that $40,000 will be received from the County in prior year 
tax delinquencies; and  
 

WHEREAS, taking account of the amount to be raised by tax levy on unsecured personal 
property, the amount to be raised by state subventions, and the amount to be received in prior 
delinquencies, the amount to be raised by taxation on secured property for voter-approved 
indebtedness of $427,858.; and 
 

WHEREAS, on the basis of figures furnished by the Ventura county Auditor, the net 
assessed/market valuation of local secured property, exclusive of the utility roll, is 
$7,769,968,812.; and the net assessed/market valuation of secured property on the utility roll is 
estimated at $332,731.; and the net assessed/market valuation of all secured property in Casitas is 
estimated at $7,701,988,994.; and 
 



WHEREAS, with a 2.500 percent allowance for delinquency on net local secured 
property of $8,371,789,670.; the current year delinquencies are estimated at $209,294,742; and 
 

WHEREAS, the reduction for redevelopment assessments is 0.; and 
 

WHEREAS, the addition for the Homeowners Property Tax Relief exemption is 
$67,979,818.; and 
 

WHEREAS, the tax rate required to raise the necessary funds of $0.004379 per hundred 
dollars of assessed/market valuation on all property within Casitas’ boundaries; 
 

WHEREAS, the tax rate in the previous year was $0.016878 per hundred dollars of 
assessed/market valuation; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1. The tax rate of Casitas Municipal Water District on all property within Casitas’ 
boundaries for fiscal year 2012-2013 is hereby fixed at $0.004379 per hundred dollars 
of assessed/market valuation for voter-approved indebtedness. 

 
2. The president of the Board of Directors is hereby authorized and directed to execute a 

certificate in the form attached hereto. 
 

Adopted this 27th day of June, 2012. 
 
 
 
                                                                                    ___________________________ 
       Russ Baggerly, President 
       Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Bill Hicks, Secretary  
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 

 
 
 



 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 

 
 

The Board of Directors of Casitas Municipal Water District hereby certifies to the 
Board of Supervisors and Auditor of the County of Ventura as follows: 
 
1. Casitas has voter-approved indebtedness for fiscal year 2012-13 for the following: 

 
a. $395,059. for the State Water Project indebtedness which was approved by 

the voters of the State of California on November 8, 1960 and December 19, 
1933. 

 
2. It is hereby directed that at the time and in the manner required by law for the levying 

of taxes for County purposes for fiscal year 2012-13, the Board of Supervisors of 
Ventura county shall levy, in addition to such other tax as may be levied by such 
Board, a tax on all property within Casitas’ boundaries at the rate of $0.004379 per 
hundred dollars of assessed/market valuation.   

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF this certificate has been executed on behalf of and at the 
direction of the Board of Directors of Casitas Municipal Water District by the President 
thereof this 27th day of June, 2012. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Russ Baggerly, President 
       Casitas Municipal Water District 

 
 

 





 
 

1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  June 14, 2012  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for May 2012 
 
Visitation Numbers 
The following is a comparison of visitations for May 2012:   
 

 May 2011 May 2012 April 2012 
Visitor Days 64,468 71,468 73,144 
Camps 6,643 6,001 4,535 
Cars 16,117 17,867 18,286 
Boats 711 420 480 
Kayaks & Canoes 7 11 8 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2010/2011 586,044
2011/2012 611,576
% Change 4.357

 
Administration 
Commercial photography was conducted in the Recreation Area on May 18.  
 
The 2012 California Homebrewer Association hosted the Annual Southern California Homebrewers 
Festival May 4 and 5.  Over 1500 people participated in the annual get-together to share their 
homebrews, brewing expertise and love of the craft. The Event was well organized, staff experienced 
only a few minor incidents.  The Ventura County Sheriff's Department provided on site security on 
Saturday, the cost of which was covered by CHA. 
  

Astronomy Night was held May 26 and our first movie of the season, Puss in Boots, was held May 27 
with an estimate of 40 and 50 participants attending respectively. 
 
Boating  
There were 26 cables sold for new inspections, 25 vessel re-inspections, and 1,076 boats were 
retagged.  Ten failed the first inspection.        
 
Shoreline fishing was held May 3, 4, 5 and 31.  
 
Western Outdoor News hosted a night fishing tournament on May 12.  
 
 
Incidents  



 
 

2

There were several incidents with three requiring calls for outside support for emergency service.  Emergency 
support incidents included an alleged DUI leading to an arrest and two slip and falls that required EMS 
transport to the hospital.    
 
Revenue Reporting 
The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the respective 
month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial Summary 
generated by the Finance Manager.  

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

FY 10/11 FY 11/12

FY 10/11 597,387 475,594 213568 140193 115366 102686 188851 173107 231315 298909 328936 420623

FY 11/12 667535 453210 213194 163821 116,761 106499 191523 229629 243,042 281,733 398,081

July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE

 
 
 
 







   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

06/21/12

 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $728,854 3.125% 07/01/10 5.75% 532

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $746,774 2.875% 07/01/10 5.89% 1071

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $801,864 $795,494 4.750% 07/19/10 6.27% 1226

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G3GT10 10/18/17 $220,000 $219,472 1.250% 01/03/12 1.73% 1917

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/16 $696,737 $695,089 1.375% 03/12/12 5.48% 1584

*TB Federal National MTG Association 3136FR3N10 09/20/16 $702,422 $701,547 2.125% 09/20/11 5.53% 1529

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/17 $1,211,010 $1,207,350 5.125% 01/03/12 9.52% 1946

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $734,062 4.125% 07/01/10 5.79% 456

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $737,093 3.000% 07/01/10 5.81% 757

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $703,437 2.125% 06/30/10 5.55% 90

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $740,677 3.000% 07/01/10 5.84% 805

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,226,428 1.375% 07/06/10 9.67% 2184

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $712,740 1.500% 04/01/10 5.62% 550

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $729,750 2.125% 07/01/10 5.75% 879

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $703,255 1.125% 06/30/10 5.54% 174

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,244,743 1.375% 07/01/10 9.81% 2724

Accrued Interest $59,036 $56,483

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,366,942 $12,683,248 85.46%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $443 $443 0.38% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,157,467 $2,157,467 0.81% Estimated 14.54%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,524,851 $14,841,157 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,524,851 $14,877,732

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,530,844 $14,646,554

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $3,524,710 $3,524,710

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $5 $5 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $502,803 $502,803

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $18,552,369 $18,868,676

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $17,023,082 $17,138,793

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	06-27-12 Agenda.pdf
	6-13-12 min
	bills
	Water Res Minutes 06 18 2012
	Fin Minutes 06 15 12
	12-13 Water Rate Adoption Memo 06 21 2012
	Reso on revisions to rates and regs 2012
	Attachment A -2 (1)
	CEQA on revision to water rates 2012
	12-13 Budget Adoption Memo 06 20 2012 (1)
	Resolution Adopting Final General Fund Budget 2012-2013
	Revenue 2012-2013
	Revenue Expense & Capital Summary 2012-2013
	Budget - Board Approved 2012-2013
	Casitas Proposed Capital Projects 2012-2013
	Resolution for Prop 4 - 2012-2013
	Resolution for Tax Rate State Water 2012-2013
	OVSD memo
	LCRA 05May.2012
	News
	Investment Report 06-21-2012

